@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

July 18, 2025

Harriet S. Graham

Bad Boys of Cripple Creek Mining Co., LLC.
1429 Locust Dr.

Canon City, CO 81212

Re: Application Withdrawn, 110(1) Reclamation Permit Application
First Chance Mining Claim, File No. M-2024-035

Dear Harriet S. Graham,

On July 18, 2025, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your request to withdraw
your Hardrock Limited Impact Operation 110(1) Reclamation Permit Application for the proposed First Chance
Mining Claim, File No. M-2024-035.

Your application is considered WITHDRAWN.

If you have any questions, please contact me by telephone at (303) 903-4456, or by email at
Elliott.Russell@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

Elliott R. Russell
Environmental Protection Specialist

Cc: Zach Trujillo, Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety
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